Outlook E-mail

From: Mark Zuckerberg

Sent: 4/9/2012 10:09:37 AM

o I

Subject: RE: CONFIDENTIAL ANNOUNCEMENT

Thanks. One reason people underestimate the importance of watching Google is that we can likely always just buy any
competitive startups, but it'll be a while before we can buy Google.

From: [

Sent: Monday, April 09, 2012 10:04 AM

To: Mark Zuckerberg

Subject: Re: CONFIDENTIAL ANNOUNCEMENT
Well played.

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 9, 2012, at 9:58 AM, "Mark Zuckerberg" > wrote:

Confidential - DO NOT SHARE

Hey everyone,

I'm excited to share the news that last night we reached an agreement to acquire Instagram.

Below is a post about the deal that I'm about to put on my timeline. Instagram has built a successful network and
mainstream brand by focusing on building the best mobile photos experience. After spending a lot of time with the Instagram
team over the last few months working on Open Graph, and over the last couple of weeks discussing this, it’s clear we share
the same values and vision for the future of mobile photos.

We are committed to keeping the Instagram brand and growing their app independently. We will also continue on our FB
Camera work. Over time we can build these two products to move closer together as it makes sense.

As always, feel free to ask me any questions you have about this at this week’s open Q&A,

Mark

Timeline post below:

I'm excited to share the news that we've agreed to acquire Instagram and
that their talented team will be joining Facebook.

For years, we've focused on building the best experience for sharing
photos with your friends and family. Now, we'll be able to work even more
closely with the Instagram team to also offer the best experiences for
sharing beautiful mobile photos with people based on your interests.

We believe these are different experiences that complement each other.
But in order to do this well, we need to be mindful about keeping and
building on Instagram's strengths and features rather than just trying to
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integrate everything into Facebook.

That's why we're committed to building and growing Instagram
independently. Millions of people around the world love the Instagram app
and the brand associated with it, and our goal is to help spread this app
and brand to even more people.

We think the fact that Instagram is connected to other services beyond
Facebook is an important part of the experience. We plan on keeping
features like the ability to post to other social networks, the ability

to not share your Instagrams on Facebook if you want, and the ability to
have followers and follow people separately from your friends on Facebook.

These and many other features are important parts of the Instagram
experience and we understand that. We will try to learn from Instagram's
experience to build similar features into our other products. At the same
time, we will try to help Instagram continue to grow by using Facebook's
strong engineering team and infrastructure.

This is an important milestone for Facebook because it's the first time
we've ever acquired a product and company with so many users. We don't
plan on doing many more of these, if any at all. But providing the best
photo sharing experience is one reason why so many people love Facebook
and we knew it would be worth bringing these two companies together.

We're looking forward to working with the Instagram team and to all of
the great new experiences we're going to be able to build together.
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